
Kirsty BROWN - Re: FW: Fw: March 15th Footage 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

Kirsty BROWN 

Pereira, Shan-Marie 

2019/08/07 2:44 PM 

Subject: Re: FW: Fw: March 15th Footage 

Figured. Thanks for the update. 

kb 

> > > "Pereira, Shan-Marie"  2019/08/07 2:34 PM > > > 
We are out of luck 

Shan 

From: Lo, Alexander  
Sent: August 7, 2019 2:09 PM 
To: Pereira, Shan-Marie  
Subject: Re: Fw: March 15th Footage 

Hi Shan-Marie, 

It is a constantly moving date so we no longer have the 4th 

Thanks, 

Alex 

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network. 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Pereira, Shan-Marie"  
Date: 2019-08-07 12:48 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Lo, Alexander"  
Subject: FW: Fw: March 15th Footage 

Sorry to be a pain but do we still have the footage for April 4 Th7 

Shan-Marie Pereira 
Intelligence Officer, Integrated Support Unit, Operations Branch 
Canada Border Services Agency I Government of Canada 
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Unite du soutien integre, Direction generale des operations 
Agence des services frontaliers du Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada 

 

From: Kirsty BROWN  
Sent: August 7, 2019 12:28 PM 
To: Pereira, Shan-Marie  
Subject: Fwd: Fw: March 15th Footage 

> > > "Brown, Chad"  2019/07/31 4:16 PM > > > 
Hi Kirsty 

As per our conversation in relation to FOX. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Lo, Alexander  
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 1:23 PM 
To: Brown, Chad 
Cc: Johnson, Marcus 
Subject: March 15th Footage 

Hey Chad, 

Unfortunately our CCTV footage only goes as far back as April 4th . 

Sorry we couldn't help, 

Alexander Lo 
A/Superintendent, Operations Branch 
Canada Border Services Agency/ Government of Canada 

 

1/Surintendant, Direction generale des operations 
Agence des services frontaliers du Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada 
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